
MEMO TO  : Village Board of Trustees  
 
 
FROM  : William J. Mueller           
   Village President           
 
 
DATE  : December 16, 2010 
 
 
SUBJECT  : Re-appointments – Historical Commission  
 
Request for concurrence of the Village Board in the re-appointment of Tom 
Fetters, Eileen Mueller, Rita Schneider, Jack Jones, Marcy Novak and Tami 
Urish to the Historical Commission for four year terms.   
 
Your favorable consideration of this request is appreciated.  
 
/cb  
 
Attachments  
 
Appointmentshistorical2011 


